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From:   "Caterina Da Re" <Caterina.DaRe@frontiersin.org>
To:   <garlapati.vijaykumar@juit.ac.in>

Date:   Tuesday, June 25, 2019 07:38PM
Subject:   Welcome to the editorial board of Frontiers in Bioengineering and Biotechnology

History: This message has been replied to.

Dear Dr Garlapati,
 
Welcome to the editorial board of the Industrial Biotechnology section of Frontiers in
Bioengineering and Biotechnology. I look forward to working with you on growing an attractive,
community-rooted publishing option.
 
To contribute to the editorial direction of the journal, I wonder whether you would be interested
in organizing a collection of articles (Research Topic) in the journal around a focused theme of
your choice.
 
Considering the Impact Factor score of 5.122 that the journal just received, I deem this could be
a good moment to boost and promote your field of research.
 
Please let me know if you would like to discuss this further. I would be happy to send you some
more information, or we could schedule a convenient time to connect with a phone call.
 
I very much look forward to hearing back from you and best from Lausanne,
 
Caterina
 
Caterina Da Re, Ph.D
Manager | Frontiers in Bioengineering and Biotechnology
Frontiers | Editorial Office - Journal Development Team
Avenue du Tribunal Fédéral 34
Lausanne, Switzerland | T + 41 21 510 17 34
 


